901 WEST MISSOURI AVE. (ot5) 883-4616

ROBERT D. FITTING & ASSOCIATES, INC.

MIDLAND, TEXAS 7970l

February 24, 1975

New Mexico Cil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 88240

Re: Carter Foundation
Bline~Cade Waterflood Project
Case No. 3362
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to our letter of November 26, 1974,
requesting authorization to include the Carter Foundation Production
Company, Blinebry Federsal #17, in the captioned waterflood project.

In accordance with your instructions, we herewith request
administrative approval for unorthodox well location for this water
injection well which was completed November 4, 1968 in the
Langlie Mattix Field, Lea County, New Mexico.

Enclosed is a plat of the area and copies of waiver letters
from the offsetting operators, Atlantic Richfield Company and Skelly

Oil Company.
Sincerely,
= = W
Robert I, Fitting
RDP:jd
Encl -

cc: New Mexico Oll Conservation Commigsion
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
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